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Malave, Erin

From: -Julie Hancock {julieh@turnkeyhedgefunds.com]
Se|_1t:_ : Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:01 AM
To: ™ CorpAddressChange

Subject: TRANS-AMERICAN/ABLA ADDRESS CHANGE REQUESTS
" importance: High

Good morning —

We have recently updated and filed address amendments for.the registered agent' information. Please update
mailing address, physical address, and manager address’s as follows:

) 1001 BRICKELL BAY DRIVE, SUITE 1812
: 'MIAMi}FL 33131

For the following entities: . ' i
ABLA BOND FUND PARTNERS, L.P. -
. ABLA BOND MANAGEMENT, LLC - #.10000026988
"-ABLA"BOND ADVISORS, L1
_TRANS-AMERICAN EQUITY PARTNERS, L.P. -
- TRANS-AMERICAN EQUITY MANAGEMENT, LLC - #‘
" TRANS-CONTINENT ADVISORS, LLC

It would-be greatly appreciated if you would please email confirmation of changes.

*  Thank you in advance,

guﬂz AMGOGﬁ

Toll-F B888).263-4774
Pax: 954) 344-0288 .

'.'rene'hone. 5954} 3456442
‘Website: - www.turnkeyhedgefinds.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this messége,‘including any.attachments, may be privileged and is
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the recipient of this message is not the intended reciplent, or an employee
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

* distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately at (388) 263~4774 or by replying to this message and deleting the email and any attachments from
* your computer. .
Business Hours: Our Offices Business hours and our Electronic Busmess hours are from 9:00 AM to 5:00FM Eastern Time.
Responses to emails after our normal business hours is not to bp considerad an extension of our hours of operation.

- Thank you. :

~Law Offices of Michael Lapat




